

CHARVIL PARISH COUNCIL

Amenities & Recreation Committee

Minutes of a Meeting held on Monday 9 May 2016 in the Village Hall.

Present: Paul Mundy (Chair), John Davies, Chris Drew, Jim Gillett

Apologies: Liz Black, Lauren McCann

Absent:

The Minutes of the Meeting 4 April were approved and signed by the Chair.

Matters arising from previous minutes None

Committee agreed to merge The Village Hall Committee with the Amenities and Recreation Committee and propose that Cllr Davies is chair and Cllr Mundy Vice Chair. The Assistant Clerk will request the recorded weekly park inspection forms for the month of April.

Charges for the Pavilion and Sporting Facilities were discussed and agreed. (See charge sheet for decisions). The charge to hire the tennis courts is still to be agreed.

Committee thought that most Pavilion use would be by regular users who will have a key for independent entry. All the locks are to be changed and new keys issued to users.

Before bookings are taken, Wokingham will be asked to provide information on all current bookings.

The Assistant Clerk will add resources to current diary with hire charges.

Cllr Gillett will review the Terms and Conditions of Hire for the Pavilion and then circulate to Cllr Davies for comments. A revised version will be considered at the next meeting.

Invoices for Payment: _____ None

AOB None

Members' Comments:

Meeting closed 10pm

Signed **Dated**